
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION

OJJicitll Records·

SPECIAl· POLITlrAL COMMT~F

14th meeting
held Oll

Tuesday, 3 Novem~er 1987
at 10 a.m.

New York

SUMMARY RECOPD OF THE 14th MEETING

Chairman: Mr. AI.-KAWARI (Qatar)

CONTENTS

AGF.~DA T'f'E1'/I 76: TN"'EPNA'T'IONAL CO-OPERATION IN "'RE PEACEFUl. USE~ OF OUTER SPACE

(a) REPORT OF 'T'HE COMMJTTFE ON THE PEACF.FlJT, USE~ OF OUTF.R ~PACE

(~) REPORT OF 'rHF ~ECRFTARy-r,FNERA[.

AGFNnA ITEM 33: POr.IrIE~ OF APARTHFTO OF '!'HP GOVFRNMF.NT OF ~Ot"!'H AFRICA (continuei'll

"Thi. l't'.,lI1I is wbject 10 romxtioII. COIftdioas shooilcl be llIlIkf .... Vpalu'" of a _ of .... __

plioll (OllC<mOd ~;m.. __ ~wt <>/* dtw<>/~10 au.r 01 "'" 0IIiclaI Rco:onI> E:diIi.. Sc<tioa•
...,.., OCH50. 2 UMod NalioM I'lala. aad iftrorporaIod in a <tip)' 01 .... 11!<OId.

87-56641 7277S CF.)

Distr. GENERAT.

A/SPC/42/SR.14
10 Novem~er 1987
ENGLISH
ORIGINAT.: FRENCH



A/SPC/42/SR.14
English
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.30 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 76: INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATION IN THE PEACEFUL USES OF OUTER SPACE

(a) REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE PEACEFUL USES OF OUTER SPACE (A/42/20)

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (A/42/518)

1. The CHAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention to letters pertaining to agenda
item 76 from the representatives of Argentina and Chile, the Soviet Union, Chile
and Romania (A/42/62, A/42/73, A/42/185 and A/42/562* respectively).

2. The Committee on the Peaceful Uses of Outer Space (COPUOS) was the focal point
for international co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer space and, as such,
played a major role in enabling the General Assembly to ensure the orderly progress
of outer space activities and spread the benefits from that advanced technology to
all mankind. Having finalized five international conventions relating to outer
space and adopted legal principles governing the remote sensing of the Earth from
space, COPUOS was formulating further instruments which would help to develop
international law in that field. It had also taken steps to extend the benefits of
outer space activities to all member States by implementing the recommendations of
the Second United Nations Conference on the Exploration and Peaceful Uses of Outer
Space (UNISPACE 82).

3. Mr. HOHENFELLNER (Austria), introducing the report of the Committee on the
Peaceful Uses of Outer Space (A/42/20) on behalf of the Chairman of that Committee
said that in 1987 COPUOS was celebrating a double anniversary: 30 years earlier,
in October 1957, the first artificial Earth satellite, Sputnik, had been launched;
la years later, in 1967, the Treaty on the Principles Governing the Activities of
States in the Exploration and Use of Outer Space, including the Moon and Other
Celestial Bodies, had entered into force.

4. In accordance with General Assembly resolution 41/64, COPUOS had continued its
consideration, as a matter of priority, of the means of maintaining outer space for
peaceful purposes and had agreed that it could make important contributions to that
end. It had emphasized the importance of strengthening international co-operation
in the exploration and peaceful uses of outer space through multilateral, regional
and bilateral co-operative activities and the promotion of specific projects to
assist all countries, in particular developing countries. Divergent views .
regarding the proper role of the Committee in that area had prevented it from
making significant progress. However, the debate had made it possible to clarify
some of the positions held by Member States and it was hoped that that would assist
the General Assembly in its assessment of the situation.

5. The consideration of the report of the Scientific and Technical Sub-COmmittee
(A/AC.105/383 and Corr.l) had essentially been concerned with the United Nations
Programme on Space Applications co-ordination of outer space activities within the
United Nations system, implementation of the recommendations of UNISPACE 82, remote

I ...



A/SPC/42/SR.14
F.nglish
Page 3

:~r. Hohenfellner, Austria)

sensing of the ~arth by sat,ellites and the use of nuclellr-f,lower source!" in outer
space. With regard to the first topic, COPUOS had endorsed the programme of
activities for 1988 and had expressed its appreciation to the Governments of
Indonesia, Italy, Nigeria, the USSR and the German Demua:atic Republic, the
spedatind agancies llnd other bodies, ()specially the European Space Agency (ESA),
for their assistance in organizing seminars, workshops, training courses and
meetings of experts in 1987. It had also thanked the Governments, specialized
agencies and other bodies which had offered to host such activities in 1988. It
also noted with appreciation the financial contributions made by the Governments of
Nigeria and Pakistan. Lastly, it expressed its gratitude to the Governments of
Austria, Brazil, the URSR and the German Democratic Republic llnd t:SA for offering,
through the UnJted Nations, fellowships for in-depth training in 1~86-l987 and for
renewing their offers for 1987-1988. It also welcomed the co-operation between the
United Nations and the Committee on Space Research (COSPAR) in co-spon,oring a
scientific work,hop in 1988. In connection with the internatit/,lal sp&ce
information servic., it was gratified that an addendum had been iuued to the
trilingual pUblication entitled "!ducation, Training, Research and Fellowship
2fE2! tunities in Space Science and Technology and its AppliCJationlH A Directory"
(A/AC.105/366) •

6. At its 1987 session, the Scientific and Technical Sub-Committoe, pursuant to
General Assembly resolution 41/64, h~d set up a Working Group of the Whole to
8vslunte the implementatioll of UNISPACE 82 recommendations. The Working GrcJp had
made a series of recommendations that had been approved by COPUOS which had also
recommended its reconvening in 1988. The success of that Working Group's work
proved that joint efforts could give impetus to implementation of the UNISPACE 82
recommendations.

7. Or. the other hand, very little headway had been made on other priority items.
For instance, with regard to the use of nuclear-power cources in outer space, for
the past two years neither the Sub-Committee nor ~OPUOS had managed to agree on the
need to reconvene the Working Group on the Use of Nuclear Power Sources in Outer
Space and the General Assembly must therefore decide on the issue. In view of the
scant progress made with respect to remote sensing, COPUOS had recommended that the
it.em should be reformulated as "Matters relating to remote sensing of the Earth by
1l,1tellites, including, inter alia, applications for develC'ping countries". With
regard to the geostationary orbit, the delegations had reiterated the points of
view expressed at earlier sessions and COPUOS had recommended that the item should
he reformulated as "Examination of the physical nature and technic~l attributes of
the geostationarv orbit. Examination of its utilization and applications,
including, inter alia, in the field of space communications, as well lUI other
questions relating to space communications development, taking particular account
nf the needs and interests of developing countries". Lastly, no significant
devplopments had been recorded on space transportation systems and COPUOS had
reCJommended that consideration of that topir should be continued at the
Sub-Committee's next session.

/ ...



A/SPC/42/SR .14
Englith
Page It

(Mr. Hohenfellner, Au.tria)

8. The Sub-Committee, a1way. keen to enlarge the Icientific content of it. work,
had decided that the theme let for lpecia1 attention at ill 1988 •••• ion .hould be
"Micro-qra"ity exp3rimentl in .pace and their application." and that COSPAR and the
International A.tronauti cal Federation (IAr) .hould be invi ted to ar range a
!ympo.ium on that theme. COPUOS had al.9 endorled the Sub-Committee's decision to
continue with the other item. on itl agenda in 1988.

9. With r'-,Ipect to the repor t of the !Aga1 Rub-Committee (A/AC.IOS/38S), no
I1gni ticant progru. hlld been achieved regarding the PO'" ibil i ty 0 f supp1em.nt! ng
the norma of international law relevant to the u.e of nuclear-power aourcea in
outer apace, but certain Member State. had cl.rified their poaitiona. OOPUOS had
therefore recommended that that it.m Ihould be retained on the Sub-Committee'a
agenda. Aa for the definition and delimitation of outer apace and the character
and utilization of the 91OItationary orbit, the di.cullion had not produced
pracH cal recommenc.':at ionl. COPUOS had therefore a110 recommended that the
Sub-Committee .hould continu~ con.ideration of that topic at itl next slllion. It
would be remembered that, at the 1986 .... ion, COPUOS had liked tile Legal
Sub-Committee to con.ider chooaing a new it.m for it. agenda. Unfortunately, it
had not been POll ib1e to reach agreement on that matter. COPUOS had ther.efore
recommended that the Sub-Committee ahou1d con.ider the matter further al a matter
of priority in order to reach con.enlu. in the ne.r future, if po•• ible during the
current ..s!ion of the General AI.lIlIb1y. A decilion by the General A..emb1y
thereon would enable the Lega 1 Sub-Committee to proceed wi th .ubatant ive wor k.

10. In 198E, the activitiel of OOPUOS had .uffered from the I.ver. bUdgetary
restriction. impo.ed on it. Many State. repre..nted i'n that Committee had
requested that Itep. Ihou1d rapidly be taken to enlure in particular the financing
of the U'li ted Nations Programme on Space Application.. It wal to be hoped that the
General Assembly would take the nece.lary action therlOn.

11. He hoped that the Special Political Committee would give the COPUOS clear
guidance on the many difficult is.ues before it. In tho!lt connectl,on, it wae to be
hoped that international co-operation in outer space would benefit from the
encouraging trend in international r.lations, e.pecl,ally a. a result of the recent
progress in the bilateral arm.-oontro1 talks. The relallation in East-west tensions
and the improvement in North-South relation. could greatly facilitate the work of
COPUOS. It was therefore necessary to overcome a degree of distrust in order to
realize the potential benefits of co-operation in the peaceful uses of outer. space.

AGENOA ITDl 33: POLICIES OF APARTHEID OF THF: OOVER~ENT OF SOUTH AFRICA
(cont lnuedi (A/spc/42/L. 3 and Add .1-4)

12. The CHAIRMAN reminCled the Committee that it had Bet 2 November 1987 as the
deadline for Lhe s:lbmiss ion of reque.ts for hearings in connec tion wi th the item on
apartheid. He suggested that the Committee should consider the requests contained
in documents A/SPC/42/L.3 and Add.1-4 at its 16th meeting on 5 November 1987, in
order to have time to inform the organizations and individuals whose request had
been approved.

I ...



A/SPC/42/SR.14
English
Page 5

13. Mr. GLAIEL (Syrian Arab Republic) deplored the delays in the issuing of
documents in Arabic and pointed out, in particular, that to date the summary
records in Arabic covered only the Committee's first three meetings. He asked the
Chairman to bring that matter to the attention of heads of the conference services.

The meftting rose at 11 a.m.


